Meeting Minutes 2/27/2018

Attendance: Heather White, Jon White, Judy King, Kristy Barnouski, Jodi Pinard, Tom Houle, Ben Chaffe, Brian Eldridge, Malinda Weir, Fred Potter

Jason Weir to Roast Pig

Pig Donation: Malinda to ask Ben Brown-he donated last year Banner being made/donated/traded- CYA Banner per Betsy Purvis is approx 6 feet. Banner to read "Chichester Old Home Day" in red and white. Banner tentatively agreed upon to be hung on the Carpenter Park sign.

Signage: Info regarding all signage is to be discussed with committee to help ensure equal coverage for all items, and to aid in discussion so nothing is missed. This includes which businesses are posting, what they are posting, and when they will be posting it. Unsure who will be handling this at this time.

Tom will be approaching local businesses for donations

Heather will be looking into tent rentals. Jodi is requesting a price for possible donation of tent to town. Kristy to call All Town for possible pricing/donation.

CYA is interested in selling burgers and dogs again.

FD will do popcorn(free during movie), french fries and drinks on Saturday. Ben will confirm food sales Friday evening.

5K race will be run/organized again this year by Stefanie Burkley. "Price" for 5k will a donation which will benefit the purchase of a new playground. Heather to ask the company providing the banner if we could purchase signs that read "Caution: Runners in the Road"

OHD will sell breakfast items Saturday am, proceeds to benefit purchase of playground.

Band: Committee would like to have Back2Back again this year. Heather to contact them at the CYA dance on April 7th.

Pavilion: No electricity at this time. Jodi to speak to with Joe on Feb 28th in regards to status.

Police will be asked by Kristy/Jodi to attend meetings as OHD comes closer in regards to explorers/parking/cruiser presence during race, etc

Parade will be run by Robyn Eldridge again the year, and will take place on the path. Exact start time is TBD.

Bingo: Discussion held about cash vs candy bar bingo. Parks and Rec to discuss and report back to OHD committee.

Heather will speak to the Mardens about the beans.

Jodi to place OHD meetings on website on the Public Meeting Calendar. Meetings have been posted under "announcements" and on the OHD page.

Jeff Jordan is will to provide free of charge a sheep shearing demonstration, depending on his fair schedule. More info to follow.

Matt Cole will organize Touch a Truck again this year. Event will be in the same area as last year.

Vendors are tentatively to be placed in and around all the events of OHD. Exact locations will be determined by number of vendors.

Kate Smith is will to organize the Scavenger Hunt. It will be Run Friday night by Judy.

Movie will Saturday evening, and will be "Tractor" based. Movie TBD. Suggestions welcomed. Charlotte's Web, Homeward Bound, The Lorax, etc. FD to run the screen. Craft currently being considered is a box tractor. Malinda will be in charge of this and more volunteers will be needed.

Recycled bins have been confirmed through Northeast Resource and Recovery

Brian to be in charge of trash again this year.

Jon (and Kristy?) to be in charge of Cornhole again this year

Need someone to run the Horseshoe Tournament on Friday evening

Pick up Dodgeball game on Friday night

Jodi will speak to Carolee on 2/28 about s'mores being donated again this year by the library

Water activities will be run by Jodi and Malinda

Jodi to speak to town lawyer about the possibility of a bounce house

FD would like to hold 15 minute classes scheduled throughout Saturday under the tent in regards to CPR, Stop the Bleed, etc.

Tom will see if the tables and chairs from last year are available this year

Bill Briggs to see about supplies to rebuild the Bean Hole. It was driven over at some point last year and is now collapsing. Plans are being discussed about how to protect it going forward.